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Diamond Williams

From: Kim Hancock [khancock@kagmlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 10:40 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc:
mcglothlin joseph@leg.state.fl.us; merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; JAS@beggslane.com;

RAB@beggslane.com; chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af. mil; karen.white@tyndall af.mil;
schef@gbwlegal.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Jon Moyle
Subject: Docket No. 110138-El

Attachments: 12.5.11 FIPUG NOS Pollock Errata.pdf
In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is

made:
a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:
Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Keefe Anchors Gerdon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
{850} 681-3828
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
b. This filing Is made in Docket No. 110138-EI.
c. The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group.
d. The total pages in the document are 4 pages.
e. The attached document is NOTICE OF SERVICE OF ERRATA FOR TESTIMONY AND EXHIBITS OF JEFFRY
POLLOCK.
Kim Hancock
khancock@kagmlaw. com

¥ Keefe, Anchors
il Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gorden and Moyle, P.A.
The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 681-3828 (Voice)

(850) 681-8788 (Fax)
www.kagmiaw.com

COM
APA The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client

ECR privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use
GcL oTthe individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the
—agentor employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
RAD -apy-use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
SRC receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank

ADM you. .
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Caroline Klancke; Keino Young; Martha Barrera; kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us; sayler.erik@leg.state fl.us;
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for increase in Rates by DOCKET NO.: 110138-El
Gulf Power Company FILED: December 5, 2011

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF ERRATA
FOR TESTIMONY AND EXHIBITS OF JEFFRY POLLOCK

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), by and through its undersigned
attorneys, serves this Notice that it has served the attached Errata Sheets to the testimony and

exhibits of Jeffry Pollock, filed on October 14, 2011.

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone: (850)681-3828
Facsimile: (850)681-8788
vkaufman@kagmiaw.com
imovle@kagmlaw.com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Service of
Errata for Testimony and Exhibits of Jeffry Pollock has been furnished by electronic mail and

U.S. Mail this 5% day of December, 2011, to the following:

Caroline Klancke Karen White

Keino Young Major Christopher C. Thompson
Martha Barrera Federal Executive Agencies

Division of Legal Services AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC

Florida Public Service Commission 139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
' Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. La Via

J. R. Kelly Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth,

Joseph McGlothlin Bowden, Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.
Erik L. Sayler 1300 Thomaswood Drive

Office of Public Counsel Tallahassee FL 32308

c¢/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Jeffrey A. Stone

Russell A. Badders

Beggs & Lane Law Firm
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
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REVISED 12-2-2011

only means by which a utility is able to obtain coverage for damages from

storms.

HOW ARE CUSTOMERS AFFECTED BY THE PROPOSED $3.3 MILLION PER
YEAR INCREASE IN CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE STORM RESERVE?

Customers will see their electricity rates increase unnecessarily. As | previously
stated, customers would prefer to keep any money they can in their pockets,
rather than have Guif hold it for them to address an event which has not even
occurred. This is particularly the case given the Commission’s record of prompt

action on storm recovery requests.

DO GULF'S CUSTOMERS BENEFIT FROM HIGHER CONTRIBUTIONS TO
FUND THE RESERVE?

No. As explained above, the current $3.5 million contribution and the current
storm reserve of $27.6 million are more than sufficient to cover all but the most
severe storms. ln-contrast—the increase-will benefit Gulf by increasing-its-cash
be-used-te-fund-on-geing-Gulf-operations. Finally, the risk of non-recovery for
storm damage restoration costs will remain with customers because if a
catastrophic storm or storms strike Gulf's service territory, customers will be

surcharged to allow Gulf to recover restoration in excess of the storm reserve

balance.
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GULF POWER COMPANY
a Portion of their Distribution Network Investment as Customer-Related

Docket No. 110138-El

Distribution Classification

Exhibit ___(JP-5)
REVISED 12/2/2011

FERC Account No.
Line Utility Docket/Case No. 364 365 366 367 368 Total
(1) (2) o) (4) ) {6)
1 Alabama Power Company 18117 & 18416 100% 50% 100% 50% 28% 57%
2 Ameren Missouri ER-2011-0028 22% 41% 68% 68% 57% 50%
3 Central Hudson Gas & Electric Company 09-E-0588 70% 71% 77% 75% 53% 67%
4 Georgia Power Company D-31958 74% 29% 7% 8% 15% 26%
b Gulf Power Company 110138-El 65% 13% 4% 5% 25% 27%
6 Minnesota Power D-E-015/GR-09-1151 35% 35% 26% 26% 22% 29%
7 Mississippi Power Company Note 1 50% 53% 46% 59% 51% 52%
8 Niagara Mohawk 10-E-0050 50% 50% 54% 53% 0% 39%
9 Northemn States Power Company E002/GR-10-971 45% 45% 1% 71% 46% 61%
10  Progress Energy Carolina E-2,Sub 537A 56% 56% 0% 0% 30% 32%
1 South Carolina Electric & Gas Company 2009-489-E 40% 40% 41% 41% 27% 37%
12 Kentucky Utilities 2008-00251 79% 79% 79% 79% 48% 69%
13  Louisville Gas and Electric Company 2008-00252 61% 61% 63% 63% 49% 59%
14  Virginia Electric Power Company 07-551-EL-AIR 45% 20% 17% 17 10% 19%
PUE-2009-00019 %

16  Wisconsin Public Service Corporation 6690-UR-119 49% 71% 0% 72% 64% 59%

Denotes Southem Company affiliate. UM NUMBEF

Note 1: Source: Gulfs Response to Staffs Sixth Request for Production of Documents, No. 22. 8 7‘ 6 6 DEC




